Yamhill Countv Sheriff’s Office

535 NE 5% Street, Room 143, McMinnville, Oregon 97128-4595
Business Office: (503) 434-7506 @ Fax: (503) 472-5330
Jail: (503) 434-7507 Email: sheriff@co.yamhill.or.us

MEMO

Sheriff Tim Svenson
Date: November 19, 2015

To: Sheriff Tim Svenson
From: Sgt. Russ Vandewettering

Re: Declaring radios surplus

Sheriff Svenson,

I'would like to declare the following radio’s surplus, in addition, chargers and shoulder
microphones associated with the radio make/model. I talked with a Radio Tech about the value of
the radios. Tait's and Motorola’s were valued at $10.00 each. The rest of the radios do not have
any value. In addition to making this radio’s surplus, they will need to be wiped clean of our
frequency.

FRS Radios

1) GE - serial #80048884

2) GE — serial #80094509

3) Midland GXT-250 serial #410092288
4) Midland GXT-250 serial #410092286

BASE STATIONS:

1) Motorola Max trac — Ser #356TUN0711
2) Motorola Max trac — Ser #356TXJ1238
3) Motorola Max trac — Ser #356TZ251796
4) Motorola Max trac — Ser #356TAA0756
5) Kenwood Ser #60700911

6) Uniden Force — Ser#03000097

PORTABLES:

1) Motorola MT1000 Ser #546AQQ0283
2) Motorola MT1000 Ser #546ARQ0082
3) Motorola MT1000 Ser #546AXQ0421
4) Motorola MT1000 Ser #546AUJ0464
5) Motorola HT600 Ser #651APG1883
6) TAIT ORCA Ser#14185971

7) TAIT ORCA Ser#14180940

Accepted by Yamhill County
Board of Commissioners on

_2-3-5 4 y Board Order
¢ \5-4%%



